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From: Cheryl Mills [ L _______ _ 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:26 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: sb 

FYI 

-----Original Message-----
From: PIR [mailtoJc-'~-------' 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:24 PM 
To: CDM 
Subject: sb 

just left you a vm 

spoke to him, he said he was pretty pissed (at situation). I said if it's known that in the end this won't happen, then the 
best for him would be to say that tonight to Landle r, if it's not known then there's nothing to say, Mark will hopefully 
have it as pretty squishy, and we'll take it from there tomorrow. 

Mark's thing is a brief 300 wd item that I bet he leaves a lot of wiggle room in 
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